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Malave, Erin

From: Michael Mintz [michael@wastecostsolutions.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, July 08, 2010 3:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange A

Cc: Sarah Snyder ' =

Subject: Change Address for Waste Cost Solutions, inc - the wrong street number was entered by Sunbiz

ATTENTION CORPORATE ADDRESS CHANGE:

DUE TO A CHANGE TODAY THE LANDLORD HAS REQUESTED US NOT TO MOVE TO ETHE SUITE WE JUST CHANGED
TO » : ’
We are sorry but this was not under our control

PLEASE CHANGE FROM- 109 NW 43" Street, Boca Raton Fl 33431 o |
. i

Aé OF 7/15 FOR BOTH COMPANIES LISTED BELOW AS FOLLOWS:

Document Number P09000040875 ' ' ‘

CHANGE EFFECTIVE 7/15/10 ‘ i

My first Company — NEW ADDRESS

Dumbsters R US

131 N.W. 43RD ST.
BOCA RATON FL 33431 US

My second company is WASTE COST SOLUTIONS INC.

Document Numbe_

We are also moving to
131 N.W. 43RD ST.

BOCA RATON FL 33431 US i

Please change asap as | need the city of Boca Raton to approve for our occupational license.

Thank you,




L

Michael Mintz

Qwner/President

Waste Cost Solutions

2300 N Dixie Hwy | Boca Raton | FL | 33431
561.417.0415 ph | 800.509.5399 ph | 561.417.9684 fx
561.271.5089 emergency only

b% Please consider the environment before printing thls emall,

Page 2 of 2




